SHIN&KIM



Young-Seok Ki

Partner

| TEL | +82-2-316-4021 |
|--------|------------------|
| FAX | +82-2-756-6226 |
| E-MAIL | ysgi@shinkim.com |

Mr. Young-Seok Ki is a partner at Shin & Kim. Mr. Ki's main areas of practice include labor and employment matters, labor disputes, corporate governance, mergers & acquisitions, hostile takeovers and general corporate transactions.

Mr. Ki received a LL.M. from University of Washington School of Law and worked as a foreign associate at Allens Arthur Robinson's Ho Chi Minh office in Vietnam.

Education

| 2007 | University of Washington School of Law (Visiting Scholar) |
|-----------|--|
| 2006-2007 | University of Washington School of Law (LL.M., 2007) |
| 1984-1988 | Seoul National University, College of Social Science (B.A. in Economics, 1988) |

Professional Career

| 2008 | Foreign Associate, Allens Arthur Robinson, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam |
|--------------|--|
| 2001-Present | Shin & Kim LLC |
| 1999-2001 | Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea |

Bar Admissions

2001 Korea

Memberships

Korean Bar Association

Publications

- Korean Employers Face Tough Task of Restructuring Salary Scheme, Asia Legal Business(ALB), March 2014 (Coauthored)
- What Constitutes "Ordinary Wage" in Korea?, Invest Korea Bulletin, February 2014 (Co-authored)
- "New Era of Union Pluralism in Korea," IFLR Asialaw Korea Annual Review, 2012
- South Korea: A Legal Guide to Doing Business in the Asia-Pacific, ABA, May 2010 (Co-authored)
- The Employment Law Review (Korea section), Law Business Research, 2010 (Co-authored)
- EU & International Employment Law (Korea section), Jordans, 2002-2008 (Co-authored)

Professional Accolades

- "Leading Individual" for Employment, Chambers Asia, 2012-2020
- "Recommended Lawyer" for Employment, Legal500, 2014-2020
- "Korea's Top 100 Lawyers", Asia Business Law Journal, 2019
- "Leading Lawyer" for Labor & Employment, Asialaw Profiles, 2018
- "Recommended Individual", Asialaw Profiles, 2012-2017
- "Leading Lawyer" for Labor, Legal Times, 2017, 2019

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM. All rights reserved.